MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL WORKSESSION SHEFFIELD LAKE, OHIO Sept. 21, 2021

The regular meeting of the City Council Worksession was held Tuesday, Sept. 21, 2021. President Rosso called the meeting to order at 7:07 PM.

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS:

Present: President Rosso, Kovach, Stark, Wtulich, Gee, Cizl, Erdei, Mayor

Bring, Finance Director Smith.

Excused: Radeff, Law Director Graves, Superintendent Hastings.

Attending: None.

PRESENTATIONS: None.

ROADS & DRAINS: None. /SAFETY: None. /BUILDINGS, LANDS, VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT: None. /ORDINANCE: None. /FINANCE: None. /PARK BOARD: None.

MAYOR: Mayor Bring reports at the boat launch, we still need the repair on the wall. I talked to them the other day and they are trying to get to it. The graffiti and damage at the bathrooms at the boat launch came to over \$3,000. We did pursue the videos and found a person of interest. We knew the first name, but not the last. Then an attorney called and said I heard you were looking for my client and he gave the first and last name, so we have now filed charges and are asking for restitution. I signed the papers for the Lincoln Trail. I also got confirmation on the plow truck and best case scenario is going to be next Sept. The ambulance is going to be next August. There is nothing we can do about it. We have hired a fireman to replace Pat and will swear him in Tuesday. We have interviewed for part-time policeman, and I think we will be bringing someone Tuesday for that as well. The new chief is doing a good job, but it is going to take some time to get going. I am excited that it is going the way it is. We continue to do ditching and we are doing some tree removal along Lake Rd. The new chipper is working quite well.

Councilman Wtulich asks in Day Ditch, a lot of vegetation is growing back, is that

intentional? Mayor Bring replies that is by design. It filters the water. If it gets too high, we will obviously do something, but I believe they are supposed to get 4-5ft. Councilman Cizl asks with the chipper, is the procedure going to be people bring it to the parking lot and we do it like the old days? Mayor Bring responds no, we

Worksession Sept. 21, 2021

come right to the house. Just contact the city and give a couple days' notice.

Councilman Erdei asks are we going to get down on the people who rake leaves into the street and go into the sewer? Mayor Bring responds since we have been filling in a lot of these ditches, that really hasn't happened. We have 2 vacuums now and last year it went really smoothly with no problems.

/SUPERINTENDENT: Excused. /FINANCE DIRECTOR: None. /LAW

DIRECTOR: Excused.

/COMMUNICATIONS: None.

/OLD BUSINESS: None. /NEW BUSINESS: None.

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: Councils Agenda –

COUNCIL #049- EMERGENCY- A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHEFFIELD LAKE CONSENTING TO THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (ODOT) LOR U.S. 6 12.36 RESURFACING-URBAN PAVING PROJECT AND AGREEING TO COOPERATE WITH THE DIRECTOR OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE DECLARING OF AN EMERGENCY.

MEETING ADJOURNED: With no further business before this council, Motion by Kovach /Second by Erdei to adjourn at 7:16pm. Yeas All.

CLERK OF COUNCIL AFFIRMATION: This Meeting Of The City Council Of The City Of Sheffield Lake, Ohio Was Held And Conducted Under All Rules And Regulations Governing The Sunshine Laws Of The State Of Ohio As They May Apply. All meetings are recorded and available in council offices.

CLERK OF COUNCIL/COMMITTEES

Brandy Randolph

I, Brandy Randolph, duly appointed Clerk of Council of Sheffield Lake DO HEREBY CERTIFY that this is a true and exact copy of the Minutes of

WORKSESSION of Sept. 21, 2021.

MAYOR

Dennis Bring

COUNCIL PRESIDENT

Rick Rosso